Page 1 of 2
SUMMIT COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

COMBINED WORK SESSION/REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

AGENDA,

Thursday, March 27, 2014
Administrative Board Room
5:00 p.m.

WORK SESSION

DISCUSSION ONLY ITEM
I. WEAVER INDUSTRIES 2013 SUBSIDY AND INVENTORY REIMBURSEMENT

ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION DISCUSSED PREVIOUSLY
II.  RENEWAL OF FLEET, PROPERTY, LIABILITY AND DIRECTORS & OFFICERS INSURANCE

NEW ACTION ITEM FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION

IlI. FEBRUARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IV.  REVISED POLICY 2025 — FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT (FMLA)



Page 2 of 2

BOARD MEETING

L. CALL TO ORDER

II.  CAUCUS - BOARD MEMBERS: ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS
III. CAUCUS — SUPERINTENDENT
Iv.  PUBLIC COMMENT

V.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. FEBRUARY 27, 2014 (Work Session and Regular Meeting)

VI. BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE

1. RENEWAL OF FLEET, PROPERTY, LIABILITY AND DIRECTORS & OFFICERS
INSURANCE

2. FEBRUARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. HR/LR COMMITTEE
1. REVISED POLICY 2025 — FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT (FMLA)

VII. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
A. CALICO TRANSITION PLAN

B. OHIO PUBLIC IMAGE (OPI}) AWARDS

VIII. PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS
IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION

X. ADJOURN



aspiuwo] Y1/HH
aswwo) suoddng @ saoineg — X

€10¢ Yore 2leq
. SO)IIWOD saijioed @ soueul ~ X
#* Juspusjuliadng JuelsISsy / Juspusjuladng 104 SHaqoy sle)  Ag pspwgnsg
anw
£
-
&
g
£6'981'6$ | £002
TTZ21'£$ | 8007
60'S2/'1S1$ | 6002
GC'SL6'TCTS | 0107
ELLT0PTTS | TT0T
G8°08E£'+9% | 7T10C
£0'646'79% | £10¢
SS07 19N | Jea)
:Aojsiy
juswAed ayj s SIYl "QQ NWWNS JO Jeyaq U0 PaLINdUl SILASNPUT JIARIAN
Jey sesuadxa buizesado 105 Ajjlenuue saLnsNpU] JOABSAA Sesinquiad gg JWWNS
Apisqng bunelsdo
‘uonisues siyl ybnoayy
paulRjuleW USB( SeY SIDIAIRS LJIM UONIRISIES JO [9A3] YBIY ¥ -uonoespes
10+ T$ JO 9SBR1ID(Q ~2588U25(]/358aIUT JO JUNOW
8L 10V TS ) d e/ 7103 4 5BBJ2 SSOUISNG
L0'6£6'79% 350D /8304 Ayepads
1oj sasuadxa ajepdn
0 -paniss’ sjenpIpur Jo # jeuonippy -Apisqns Bunelado | Juswasinquisy
. bunesado €10z | 40 Apisqns €107 Al0juUBAU]
BYD paioene 39S SPOAIBS ARJUBLIND SIENDIAIDUT JO
(Heyd paipey ) TT panIaS ARUBLIND SIENPINDUT JO # 1) 4066729% | Uy sg3ausaniied pue ApIsqns
(Butues|D 39d.e) pue aeoyues ‘smoys e Bujpaes Buipnpul Jojuswded e | Jo uonezuoyne saujsnpup
— S9l3j[eD Y19 ‘pnoT INQ wesuq) sealy ssauisng Ajenads sseasy mu_Em.w anoudde pieog ay] 1sanbay I9ARBM €107
uonepuawiooey Joj ereq bujrioddng uonepuawiossy] | uiedsuon/enssy . oidoj
1H0d3H AUYINANS DIdOL

pieog sanljiqesiq [ejuswdojsaeg Jwwng jo Alunon




SSPILWOD H/4H
g8jjiWwo) spoddng @ seoinieg ~ X

99jIWWOY safl|ioe{ g adueul{ X
uspusjuiedng juejsissy / Juspusjuuedng 1104

€10¢ Ysiepy

SpaqOy eler)

:areq

:Ag peniwgng

"s99)lwwo) spoddng g sediAlag
pue sanljdey 3 adueuly yasepw ay3 Aq jeaosdde 103 papudlioday

"196png 107 U 24e spung

*AiajleD YID 39)13 SY3 Je Woo. 36.I0IS Y Ul SUIRLISI JRYM 0] UMOP SI AIOJUBAU
Bululewau sy *(s3e4 padnpay e 1e UBYO) Plos sem PNPold PO 3Y) JO EF 6LY'SS
'€TOT Ul "Sul| He MdU BU) YIM Ul WaY3 XiWw pue spnpo.d 1apjo asaly] ||9s 03
SBNURUOD pJeog ayl 'SeYINS WOISND) pue SsIsye.) AR Yum pajeljije Aojuaaul
|le 124sueln 0 0p"+26°95$ SaLISNPUT JoAeap pied pleog Qg NWIWNS ‘€107 Ul

iompe
UMO IRy} [[9S Ued pue WalsAs ayl asn 03 Jybney usaq aAey paAlas-suos.iad
|eJ9ASS 0S ‘9sn 0} JaIsed s )] "pajdope sem (SOJ) 9[eS JO JUI0d MU Y '

(*ET0Z W plos 1onpoud pio a3 JO £F'6/H'S$ PUR ZTOZ Ul pjos 1npoid
PIC JO ST*€/8’€7$ SU3 ApN[oul Jou Op s3unbly 8sayl) "¢10Z Ul pIos He
£S'€86T$ "€T0C Ul P|os Me 16'6005$ "LE'9ZH'E$ AQ pasealoul sajes uy G

"€6°F6£'85%$ 03 pasedwod se 1oqe| J0a.41p ul Juads Sem §/'8/E"/b$
TTOZ Ul "€T07 Ul 8Z'STO'TT$ AQ pasea.oul aaey sebem paalas-suosiad ‘v

"Suofjelado [iEga. pue 0Ipnis e By} JO UOIRD3YSS Jaleap yonw e s| Apisqns
Bunesado siyy ‘xiw ayy woly Bujues)) jadier pue asedypes Burowas Ag 'C

"DAHS Aq umoys sBulaes ay) ylim pasealnap Apuedyiubis ao1A1es

SILA UO JuSds [0} S “18ABMOH 'ZTOT Ul 8S/’‘EH$ pue DAHS WOl £T0T
Ul $€6'TT$ PaAIS0aS QQ JWWNS “APISQNS 3L} PISELOU] UOISIDAUOD Syl
"Sofde) G JWWINS s 0] 13A0 maud Bulues)) 3adie) ayj JO UOISIBAUDD) 7

"I9pIA0Id e Se SaLISNpUT J9ARSMA 0] 9JRDULET JO UOISIDALOY) 'T
:£T07 ut sabuey)

1HOd3H AHYWINNS DI1d0L
pleog ssnljiqesiq |ejuswdolaaa( jwwng jo AJuno))




"Wodai Aoueoea dy3 uo paseq s1opraoxd Julj[im yim SaOIAIOS S]qE[IEAR 9500y 03 A1uniioddo g U2AIS sAemle oIe paAIds
-SUOSI9d "PoSUBYD 98y} UO PIse( $3I1AI0S 1501 duo o Surwergord oy sa3ueyo 100[Ja1 SoInS1y SNSUID SY) UT SUOTONPOI 9Ly

g¢ V/N 0¢ 154 £00T
YL 14 6¢ It 800T
L9 14 LE 9¢ 600¢
$9 14 c¢ 9¢ 010¢C
£ |4 (44 LT 110¢
8¢ 14 81 9 Z10T

QUN-IY €1

swry-yed

(0 Wim 1804 ) popus) 12101 €T
(44 b (3ae U0 s q1 ) 81 0 €10T
(sayom§ wojsnyy/
s1a)yer) Ae[) AHoWIO)
%101, Surues|) jodie) pnoT Q) weaq areoypey

*»183 X Aq PIAIIG-SUOSIJ JO JoqunN ISRIIAY

€10T-L007T SNSUd)) SBIIY ssauIsng Ajenadg



Attachment #2

99JILLLIOY HT/HH
aaplwwo) spoddng pue sasinleg

98jjlLWOo) soueuld ~ X
Jue)sIssy / juspusiuuadng

¥10Z ¥I Menigag

ae(]

BUZO4 BIIy :Ag papiuqgns

JagiwLIo) sal|joe4 § asueul4 Atenigo

126png 102 2Y) Ul s|qejieA. sie spung
"(§1.0Z ybnouy) JusLpWWO seaf ¢ Jo) sajonb [emeual Jo} uoido
Bujes +y 'dnoio) sAI98|OS LBIMISPUN 2oURINSY| HayoIpA

TELZVL § 0L evl § ZICVel S

wniwsad [eye L
€€96E€ $§ Ol i/t $§ 8%90C &

wniwaid o%d

%6 L %56 JeaA Joud wolj ebueysy o,
S00C ¢ 96l ¢ Jeah Joud woy abueyn ¢
095'70L$ G56'G0L$ 6.9'€0L ¢

1G665 $§ B06VS $ €8CF5 § sjgowoiny
609°LS § /b9'0S ¢ 9te'6k §  Aungen ejeiquin g Ausdoiy
pesodold ¥L0Z-€L0Z E10Z-Z10C 36eranos

GL0e-¥102
"sajoljod Ayjiger) sssoxa pue [elausb jeey ‘Apadoid sapnjoul abesanon

"abelanod Jo pus 0y Joud shep pg
8Np s8jonb [emausl Yim §10Z-71.0Z Jo poliad sy} Joj paacidde aq o) joenue)

"¥1L0Z ‘L€ Udiew ybnosy sey pieog sy ebesdAcd Jo junouwe awes

‘P10 'LE yorew
ybnoly) sey pieog sy
sfieionod Jo Junowe sweg

'000'0F $ peeXa

0} JOU "0 8ouBINSU]
XO02S|H YIm asueinsu
SISJYIO pue S101981(Q

"000'60} § paaoxe o}

10U Junowre 3y} ul Aueduwion
SIURINSU| HAYDIIAA

yim ebesanos e|laiquin

ay} Aq |eacsdde Joy PapuUaLIWOTdy

‘SLILE/E
ybnouy} #1/Li St )senbal

ay} 1o} pouad anoaye
8yl ‘yL0Z ‘LE Yyoue
pue saraijed Juaun ey

'000°0¢$ paaocxe pue ‘sjiqowoinyjas)d ‘suofjesado preog
0} JOU JUNOLUE UB Ul SoUBINSU| SI191Q0 @ S10j33110 PUB ‘(00601 § Pe2IX2 0) ‘Aunger] @ | Joj uonosiod ysuU uRUIRW saueInsul AYjige] 2
10U Junowre ue uy sourinsul Ayenses g Apadoid Joj j0ENUOS pleme o) pleog Apadold ‘jo [eaoidde pieog 0) speeu gg Jjuwwng |  Apadold ‘Jos|d mausy
uopepuawwosey ioj ejeq bunioddng |  uopepuswinodey uleauonenssy | ojdoj
1HOdad AYVYINWNS D1dOL

pieog salifiqesiq |ejusudojaaag Juwng jo Aunon




‘Ald DL:€¥L02/ELIE

Attachment #3

€107 ANV #7107 ‘87 AAVIHEHA CQIANT SHINOIW OML THL 40X

aavod ad ALNNOD LINIKAS

IONVIVE ANNA ANV STIALIANAIXT “AINTATE 40 AAVININNS FALLVIVANGD

000°'890°6S  §  £9£16195 § HONVIVE ANNA ONIANT
(ZL6'SSH'ST) (ZLEL3E08) SHINLIANALXA :SSAT
651°18€°C TT6'5EY89 HNNAATY 'SIY1d
EISTPI'B9 §  CISTHIES § HONVIVE ANNA ONINNIOHE
TVILLIV 1andng
TSrIL600D § (58901 § (€I8'L0€D) §  (OSPISEID §  SEMNLIANTIXA ANV STANIATH LAN
%l I8 D0S0LFGS §  9EPSPEEL §  OECOISIL § %808 00VIE6'P9 §  ZLGSSPSI 8  ZLELECOS S STUNLIANAIXT TVIOL
%6'SL 28F°6LE Z15°0Z1 000°00§ %E°86 89 16k 7E9°8 000°00€ INHWAACGYIAT ALYId0Nd TVHA
%T¥6 $90'€9¢ 6L9'PE vrL'L6S %0°L6 9£9°LT9 $95°61 00T'L¥9 INFAJINOA
%YL E61° 14T L6£'08 065°LTE %89 9er'vIE v61°s6 0£9'60 SHSNHIXA YAHLO
%356 T6T'L81 8028 005°$61 %L 98 169611 60€°S1 000°S€1 DNISLLIFAQY
%966 886°578 TI6°C 006828 %S '€ 182'9T 65T YEL ObL09L STYINTY
%6 8 6E8'119 191601 000°17L %0778 £09°c99 S6E'SPI 000°608 SALLITILN
%6TL 0917911 0vR'L8%°Y 000°050°81 %LSL 17222991 6LLLEES 000°096°12 SLSOD AIvIIqIN
%£°'98 pSTSST01 PRSZ09°1 SER'LSRIT %E T8 SPILIYG ISETLIT 66v°685°T1 SHOIAMAS IDVIINGD
%98 LOE99¢E VLS 8vL'ETH %698 LYTSSE ELSES 078°80% THAVYL
%9'¢8 SEPRLET 085'697 STO'8P9°I %TLS PSLO0E T Tt 161 S61°T6Y'1 SAITddNS
%518 T08'191°6 6SL'SLO'T 198°LETTL % 8 r$8TTse LIFLSLT 1LZ08T°11 SIIJANAT FIAOTINA
%0°0 - - = %L'£6 TH06L'F $65°TSE LEO'EPT'S SLS0D d19d
%S°¥8 LL6LEETT £9€°060'Y OPE8TH9T %6'18 LIL'6LYOT £9T7°TLS' 086°15Z°5T SANVIVS
SIMANLIANAIXT ONLLVHAJO
%TS6 TITI9%'pY §  SBT'SPTE §  OOFGOLLY § %596 €9LPS0'99 § GST'ISE'T S TI6'SEF'SY § ANNAATH ‘TVLOL
%678 0ELTT 0LTT 000°S1 %00 (3] z - SdTvS
%128 SRI'P8T SI8'19 000°9FE %0'€8 ¥r9°067 95€°6S 000°05¢€ SLAIHOTA ¥THIO
%00 {998°7) 998°C . %00 (106's0) 106°ST s SANNITI
%18 9T6°S I PLO'LG 000°ELS %T18 668692 w119 000°5T¢ SHOIAYAS LOVILNOD
%388 00E°L19 006°LL 00Z'569 %928 808°856 61121 0000801 SLNVYD
%z 08 £$6°501°T1 065'986'7 SPSTE0°ST %1°98 PSL'OET'EI LOSETT'T 1ZE°0ST°51 SINTWASHTATT
%0001 186'€€S * I126'€5S %0°001 186°EES - 186°CES NI ALNEdOUd TYNOSHEd
%0001 106°c6V'0¢ §  ELL'61 $  PLYCIS0S § 1 %0001 079'968°05 § . $ 02996805 § SHXV.I ALMAdONd
HANINTATY ONLLVAAIO
ONINIVIKTE  ONINIVINTA TVALOV La95ang ONINIVWTM  ONINIVINTH TVALDV LAdang
LISang LA9ang ari TVINNY LADdng rIosana aLA TVIINNV
% QLA $ LA £107 €107 % (LA $ALA p1OT ¥I07
| SLOUSLIT ] | YI0Z/8L/T ]



29I IlIWIOY) SoNl|loe ¥ 2ouUBUl4 YdJep
ay} Aq jeaocadde 10 papuswiwiosay

000'sL sonp (V) spreog LUnoy) JO UCHRINOSSY ONO 10T Jo Juawie :sosuadxy 13pO S
000°6%L 13U BW00] 31 10} SHIUOW XIS pUR *SISU3))

Fmgsuim ], pue 19[1q ‘AnUaA0)) ‘TOI{y ) 1of sjua1 Airae] [enuue Jof dro;) Jursnoy ywumg o) yusukedar ] IS[EjuRy ¥

000°¢LT $ 99] UOTIRNSTUIIIPE JoATem A1ouenb o juomieg 1§J507) pIESIpaAl £

spuedronred jyB1e j0J 51500 X0 pue 53800 N0-ANQ SYIJ JO WSWAR 1$1500) AT z

TRIMIPIaYY

AN ur paaraoal aq o} Juswasmquiial .padoid (euostad [entre :quuiay Apadorg
Jo 9,06 Pue ‘[Ldy JO yorey m paarasal aq o) saxe) Aadord fenuue yo o4 Ajmemixerddy - soousrarpp Sumr], [euosIag pue soxu ], Aadorg I

TAIEASH
IOy Jusany

%Ee8 SYpuoW U} 10J Sururewad J23pnq pHnqLSIp A[WIAT
%E'8 poriad yyuow suo e a0j Smuewal REPNG paNQLYSIP AU By
{(papunoyy)

FI0T ‘8T AUVAHLAA AAANT SHINOIW OML THL HOA
SHONVIIVA JO NOILVNV'1dXA
MIVOod dd ALNNOD LINIWNS



Saplwwo] ¥/ dH X
ganwo) spoddng @ sedlnleg

102 '8 ydiey 8jeq
29)IwwoD) safi|ioe ¥ asueul
Juspusjuledng Jue)sissy / Juspusiuuadng 110

Ibieg UUAT  :Ag pspiwgng

Attachment #4

‘98O Y/ HH Yodiep ayj Aq jeacsdde 1o} papusiuwosay

Y

‘uopzesuadwo)) ,SIaNI0M 4O nealng oIyo ‘JJo awyy | OALDT EIIP3

343 Aq pamojje uaaq dAey el saunful paje|aI-}iom 0} sajefal ‘pajuasald | pred Jo asnh Buipsebai | B Aliwed ‘520z
} Se Y4 104 JJo awn pied Jo asnh ay) Buipiebal pajueliem sem

Se Gz0Z Mllod | uoneoyuelo sannbai | Adod pleog
uoRedyLe B paUILLIBRp AdI0d VWA S,da JWWNS JO MIIARI Y pasiAad Jo [eaoiddy A21104 VT4 @41 JO UOISIADY

i NOILYANIWWOO I 304 V1Vd ONILJOddNS -~ -

_NOLLYGNIWWOJ3Y | - N4IONOO/ANSSI [ - OIdOL - |
L30d3d AAVIANNS J1dO1

saljiqesiq [eyuawdojaaa J0 pJeog Jwwng Jo AlJuno)




COUNTY OF SUMMIT

DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
== =, e = = ]
Page 1 of 2

2025 - FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT (FMLA)

It is the policy of the County of Summit Developmental Disabilities Board to provide
leave in accordance with the Public Law 103-3, Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) of
1993. Eligible employees shall be provided up to twelve (12) weeks of leave during a
rolling twelve (12) month period in connection with any of the following reasons:

1. Incapacity due to pregnancy, prenatal medical care or child birth.

2. Care for the employee’s child after birth, or placement for adoption or foster
care.

3. Care for the spouse, son, daughter, or parent, of the employee, if such
spouse, son, daughter, or parent has a serious health condition.

4. Serious health condition that makes the employee unable to perform the
functions of the position of such employee.

5. To address any qualifying exigency arising out of the fact that the spouse, son,
daughter or parent of the covered employee is on “covered active duty” or
called to covered active duty status.

Military Family Leave - Eligible employees are entitled to receive up to 26 weeks
of leave during a twelve (12) month period to care for an Armed Forces family
member who has a serious injury or illness incurred whife in active duty. This
military leave is available during “a single twelve (12) month period” during which
an eligible employee is entitled to a combined total of 26 weeks of all types of
FMLA leave. The “single twelve (12) month period” begins on the first day the
eligible employee takes FMLA for this reason and ends 12 months after the date.

Employees who are on an approved leave of absence may not engage in any form
of self-employment or perform work for any other employer during that leave.

An employee’s FMLA leave may be either paid or unpaid. However, before unpaid
FMLA leave may be authorized, the employee will be required to exhaust any
appropriate accrued paid leave with the exception of a leave for a work-related
injury that has been allowed by the Ohio Bureau of Workers’ Compensation. An
employee requesting leave for a qualifying exigency for a service member being
deployed must use all accrued vacation or personal leave as part of the approved
leave period.

[w & o 0 30— O [

SUMMIT DD POLICY MANUAL BOARD RESOLUTION #3+2-11-06



COUNTY OF SUMMIT
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Page 2 of 2

2025 - FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT (FMLA)
(continued)

Any other use of FMLA leave requires the use of all accrued paid sick leave
followed by all other available paid leave accruals as part of the approved leave
period.

Employees shall be provided employment in an equivalent position with equivalent
conditions of employment upon the return from family or medical leave, in
accordance with applicable laws. The Board shall maintain records of the
utilization of family or medical leave in compliance with requirements of the
Department of Labor- United States Wage and Hour Division.

e . B o e ———————

SUMMIT DD POLICY MANUAL BOARD RESOLUTION #12-11-06



Attachment #5

Page 1 of 8
MINUTES -combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, February 27, 2014

Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities

Thursday, February 27, 2014
5:00 p.m.

The combined work session and regular monthly meeting of the Summit County
Board of Developmental Disabilities was held on Thursday, February 27, 2014 at the Summit
DD administrative offices located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278. The work
session convened at 5:01 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Randy Briggs, President

Joe Siegferth, Vice President
Denise Ricks, Secretary
Tom Quade

Karen Arshinkoff

Dave Dohnal

Meghan Wilkinson

ALSO PRESENT
John J. Trunk, Superintendent Bill Payne, Sr. Dir. of Board Svs. & Spts.
Lisa Kamlowsky, Assist. Superintendent Mira Pozna, Director of Fiscal
Jerilyn George, Sr. Dir. of SSA/Medicaid Jean Fish, Director of Adult Services
Drew Williams, Director of SSA Billie Jo David, Director of
Eldridge Black, Director of Transportation Communications & Quality
Holly Brugh, Director of Children’s Lindsay Bachman, Director of MUI
Services Tom Jacobs, Dir. of Operations/SHDC
Lynn Sargi, Director of HR Joe Eck, Director of Labor Relations
Carrie Roberts, Director of Community Russ DuPlain, Director of Information
Employment & Specialty Businesses Technology
Maggi Albright, Recording Secretary and others

L. SUMMIT COUNTY SHERIFF'S SECURITY SERVICES CONTRACT UPDATE

Over the past eighteen months, Summit DD has contracted with the Summit County
Sheriff’s office for a deputy and vehicle to be responsible to patro! both inside and
outside parking areas at the Howe Road campus. The current contract expires at the
end of the month and the Superintendent recommends continuation of the
relationship. There is currently a verbal agreement to extend and expand the contract
to include the presence of a sheriff at other locations. Since the Board also has a
contract with Summit County Sheriff’s office for an officer to work with the MUI Unit,
the intention is to combine the two services into one contract when the Sheriff/MUI
contract expires at the end of May.



Page 2 of 8

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, February 27, 2014

II.

IIL.

WORK SESSION (continued)

SUMMIT COUNTY SHERIFF'S SECURITY SERVICES CONTRACT UPDATE (continued)

The Superintendent would extend the security services contract for three months until
such time as the two contracts are able to be combined. During the next few months,
staff will evaluate the need for additional MUI support and a schedule for additional
security services at other locations will be developed. The work the Sheriff’s office has
provided the MUI Unit has been very beneficial. Mr. Briggs explained that since more
cases are being prosecuted, the detective is spending additional time in court and
there may be a need for additional support. Mr. Dohnal asked if the Board will need
to take action tonight for the contract extension. Mr. Trunk stated the extension is
within the Superintendent’s spending authority so no action will be required tonight.

RENEWAL OF FLEET, PROPERTY, LIABILITY AND DIRECTORS & OFFICERS
INSURANCE

Summit DD needs to maintain risk protection for Board operations. The current
policies end March 31, 2014. It is anticipated that the fleet/automobile, property and
liability coverage will be approximately $107,560 and the Directors & Officers
insurance will be approximately $39,633. The request is to renew the fleet/
automobile, property and liability insurance coverage with Wichert Insurance in an
amount not to exceed $109,000 and renew directors and officers insurance with
Hiscox Insurance Company in an amount not to exceed $40,000. Actual policy costs
should be available by the time the Board takes action at the March meeting. All
coverage represents the same levels the Board currently has in place. The premiums
represent an approximate 1.9% increase over last year, which is still less than the
Board was paying several years ago. Mr. Briggs asked when the last time insurance
policies were put out for RFP (Request For Proposal). Mr. Trunk replied it has been
several years. The current policies are under a three-year plan and staff intend to RFP
this service next year. Funds are available in the budget and the insurance renewal
has been recommended for approval by the February Finance & Facilities Committee.

THE ARC OF SUMMIT & PORTAGE COUNTIES PEOPLE TOGETHER CONTRACT

The People Together Program is an education and awareness program administered
by The Arc of Summit and Portage Counties to schools and community organizations.
The program is designed to increase knowledge and acceptance of integration. The
Arc has delivered this program to approximately 4,000 participants at more than 50
sites in each of the five years since the program’s inception. The program has a
proven track record of changing the attitudes of school age students and community
members. Every six months a detailed summary is submitted to Summit DD reporting
the number of students served, number of sites and classes along with pre and post
evaluation results. The request is to renew a contract with The Arc for the period
February 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014 in an amount not to exceed $61,000.
The contract cost reflects a $6,000 increase primarily due to program expansion and
employing individuals with disabilities as public speakers are part of the program.



Page 3 of 8
MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, February 27, 2014
WORK SESSION (continued)

III. ' THE ARC OF SUMMIT & PORTAGE COUNTIES PEOPLE TOGETHER CONTRACT
(continued)

Portage County DD Board also contributes an equal amount to this contract for
programs in Portage County. Mr. Trunk reminded the Board that he asked for an
additional month prior to approval of this contract to allow more time for him to
review the program. He stated he has done so and is confident the program assists
the Board in achieving its mission. Mr. Briggs asked about the metrics used for this
program. Mr. Trunk replied that beyond the demographic information collected, most
of the information is anecdotal, which does talk about attitudinal changes. Mr. Quade
commented that past reports usually contain information relative to program impact
on participants as well. Funds are available in the budget and the contract has been
recommended for approval by the January Services & Supports Committee.

IV.  JANUARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mrs. Pozna reported that Medicaid costs are now shown as a separate line item from
contract services. There is a timing difference relative to property tax receipts;
approximately 49% of annual property taxes will be received in March or April with
50% annual personal property reimbursement to be received in May. Quarterly state
subsidy in the amount of $689,000 was received. Relative to January expenditures,
there was a payment in the amount of $275,000 to PERS for buy-out costs related to
seven staff participating in the ERIP, a quarterly waiver match payment in the amount
of $4,637,000 and @ TCM match payment in the amount of $426,000. The ending
fund balance is $59,181,738. The January Financial Statements have been
recommended for approval by the February Finance & Facilities Committee.

The work session adjourned at 5:15 p.m.



Page 4 of 8
MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, February 27, 2014
BOARD MEETING

The regular monthly meeting of the Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities
convened at 5:15 p.m.

L. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. JANUARY 23, 2014 (annual organizational meeting and combined work session
and regular meeting)

RESOLUTION
No. 14-02-01

Mrs. Arshinkoff moved that the Board approve the minutes of the January 23,
2014 annual organization meeting and combined work session and regular
meeting, as presented in attachment #4. The motion, seconded by Mr. Quade,
was unanimously approved.

II. BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
1. JANUARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESOLUTION
No. 14-02-02

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve the January Financial

Statements, as presented in attachment #3. The motion, seconded by
Mr. Siegferth, was unanimously approved.

B. SERVICES & SUPPORTS COMMITTEE

1. THE ARC OF SUMMIT AND PORTAGE COUNTIES PEOPLE TOGETHER
PROGRAM

RESOLUTION
No. 14-02-03

Mr. Siegferth moved that the Board approve a contract with The Arc of
Summit and Portage Counties for the People Together Program for the

period February 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014 in an amount not
to exceed Sixty One thousand Dollars {$61,000.00), as presented in

attachment #2, and that the Superintendent be authorized to signh said

contract. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously
approved.




Page 5 of 8

MINUTES —combined work sessicn and regular meeting
Thursday, February 27, 2014

III.

BOARD MEETING (continued)

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

Mr. Trunk advised that Mr. Briggs arranged a meeting for the Superintendent and
other Summit DD staff to meet with the Mayor of Economic Development and
representatives from an Israeli software development company that produces
software to assist children with disabilities by using web-based games as a method to
improve communication and functioning. The software is currently geared toward
children with the hope of identifying how it can be adapted for aduits as well. The
company is interested in establishing a U.S. headquarters in Akron.

Mr. Trunk congratulated Dave Dohnal for his reappointment to serve on the Board of
Trustees for the Ohio Association of County Boards of Developmental Disabilities
(OACB). Mr. Dohnal will serve as the Board Vice President.

A. BEST PRACTICE COMMITTEE

As part of the June 2013 Board/ELT Retreat and as referenced in the 2014
Operating Plan, there has been discussion relative to convening a stakeholder
group to plan for transformational change that will increase opportunities for
full community inclusion of individuals with disabilities. Since this committee
has not yet been formed, Mr. Trunk proposed to expand the committee into a
Best Practice Committee. Representatives from families and persons served,
providers, The Arc, elected officials, business owners, staff and other
stakeholders would participate and explore and introduce best practices that
the Agency may not have thought of. Mr. Trunk advised he met with Professor
Mary Ann Devine of Kent State University, Chair of the Disabilities Studies
Programs, and who has done work with both best practices and individuals with
developmental disabilities. She indicated her interest in serving on such a
committee.

B. VOLUNTEER GUARDIANSHIP PROGRAM

The purpose of the Adult Protective Services (APS) is to assist vulnerable and
elderly adults in need of protection to prevent or discontinue abuse, neglect or
exploitation until intervention is no longer required. The Probate Court may
appoint a guardian determined by the court for a person who is unable to
manage his/her own affairs due to mental and or physical impairment or
developmental disability. A guardian has custody and control of the personal
affairs and a guardian of the estate controls and protects the person’s assets.
A guardian may be appointed for either the person or the estate or may be
appointed for both. Historically, Probate Court has relied on the availability of
Summit County attorneys to meet the need for over 2,300 court-appointed
guardians, however, the need is greater than the pool of available attorneys
willing to become guardians. Guardianship needs are expected to increase at a
rate of 70 new cases per year for the next five years. It is difficult for one
agency to handle all parts of the program from referral to closure.



Page 6 of 8

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, February 27, 2014

III.

BOARD MEETING (continued)

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)

B.

VOLUNTEER GUARDIANSHIP PROGRAM (continued)

In May 2012 the Department of Job and Family Services (DJFS), in partnership
with Summit County Public Health (SCPH), launched a community response
model with a number of partner agencies where local community agencies
provided contracted services to support the needs of the elderly. The proposal
is to include the newly formed Volunteer Guardian Program within the existing
APS model. APS has a contract with Jewish Family Services, who would be the
501 C-3 agency to assist in establishing the program for individuals who need a
guardian and who reside in an extended care facility. The goal of the program
is to build a sufficient volunteer guardian roster to allow the Probate Court to
assign a qualified guardian for each individual as needed. Summit County
Probate Court will establish a Steering Committee to create the Volunteer
Guardian Program guidelines and requirements. The committee will be
comprised of representatives of Summit County Probate Court, stakeholder
agencies and members of the Summit County community at-large. After the
program has been implemented, the committee will meet annually to review
progress, do annual evaluation of the program and make recommendations. A
Volunteer Coordinator will be hired to manage the program, recruit/screen/train
volunteers and evaluate the program. The Volunteer Coordinator will hold or
be able to become certified by the National Guardianship Association. When
requested by Probate Court, the Volunteer Coordinator will serve as guardian
for cases initially deemed too complex for a volunteer, with intent to either
stabilize the case in order to turn it over to a volunteer or to identify an outside
agency to provide guardianship services. DIFS and SCPH have contributed
$25,000, ADM Board has contributed $25,000, Summit County Probate Court
has contributed $50,000 and Summit DD will contribute $25,000. There are
approximately 1,000 individuals supported by Summit DD who have a guardian.
Mr. Trunk advised he will serve on the Steering Committee and has been
offered one other seat on the committee.

SUMMIT DD LOGO PENCIL SKETCHES & BRANDING INITIATIVE

The 2014 Operating Plan identifies objectives around increasing Agency brand
awareness, redesigning the Agency website and expanding the use of social
media to engage the community. A committee was formed to explore these
objectives. The current look and feel of the Agency’s logo does not match the
direction the Board is going. The Agency brand should be a reflection of the
services and should move customers from inquiring about Summit DD to
becoming advocates. Several pencil sketches of a new logo were developed
and shown to a variety of groups and persons served at work centers. 1t was
agreed the sketches did not resonate the look and feel of Summit DD.



Page 7 of 8

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, February 27, 2014

BOARD MEETIN G (continued)

III.  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)

C.

SUMMIT DD LOGO PENCIL SKETCHES & BRANDING INITIATIVE (continued)

Over 100 persons served were asked about their ideas to gather input for new
designs. It was determined that people want the design to represent invisible
support for persons served. New sketches are being developed and should be
available in March. The new designs will be taken to Superintendent
Committees and focus groups for feedback. The new logo design should be in
place by April to coordinate with the launch of the Agency’s new website
redesign.

2013 ANNUAL REPORT

The 2013 Summit DD Annual Report was distributed. Mr. Trunk stated the
Report is another example of the amazing work of the Communications
Department and exemplifies how telling stories in a variety of ways gets people
thinking differently about people’s abilities.

ALL 4 ONE

Mr. Trunk explained that All 4 One is a new initiative where every Summit DD
manager will spend one hour one time per month meeting with a staff person
randomly selected. This hour will be spent talking with staff and getting to
know them better, gathering their input about what’s important and sharing
Agency initiatives. There will also be a question of the month. Staff will have
the opportunity to complete a survey about the visit and this process will be
built into manager performance reviews. The initiative is being created as a
tool to create better communication.

EXPECTATIONIS OF MANAGEMENT DOCUMENT

Mr. Trunk advised that the Executive Leadership Team (ELT) is working on
creating a document of what good |leadership/management looks like. The
document started as a long list and has been narrowed down to almost one
sentence. It is anticipated the document will be compiete soon. The document
will be a manager’s promise that all managers will sign annually. There has
been discussion about making it a public declaration. Once the document and
details are finalized, it will be shared with the Board.

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES (DODD)
ACCREDITATION

Mr. Trunk announced that DODD has accepted Summit DD’s Plan of Correction
with no exceptions and has awarded Summit DD a four-year accreditation plus
an additional one year for being CARF accredited for the maximum available of
a five year accreditation.



Page 8 of B

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, February 27, 2014

BOARD MLETING (continued)

PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS

Mr. Briggs congratulated staff on the five year accreditation. He acknowledged that
everyone worked hard to achieve this goal. Achieving the maximum accreditation
available continues to present the Agency in the best possible way.

Mr. Briggs commented that as we start into the new year, he is excited to see some of
the seeds that were planted almost three years ago to move Summit DD towards
being the primary force in the community continue to grow. He is happy and proud of
the work Mr. Trunk has done engaging with the community in such a short period of
time. He believes people have known that Summit DD has been there but now people
are starting to listen to the message. Mr. Briggs stated that it’s exciting to see the
direction the Agency is going.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
RESOLUTION
No. 14-02-04

Mr. Quade moved that the Board enter into Executive Session in compliance with the
Sunshine Laws, Ohio Revised Code 121.22, Section G, Subsections (1) and (4) to
consider the employment of a public employee and to review collective bargaining
matters. Upon reconvening, the Board may or may not conduct additional business.

The motion, seconded by Mr. Dohnal, was unanimously approved.

Roll call vote: Arshinkoff-yes, Quade-yes, Siegferth-yes, Briggs-yes, Ricks-yes,
Wilkinson-yes, and Dohnal-yes

The regular session of the Board Meeting adjourned at 5:43 p.m.

The Board entered into Executive Session at 5:50 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened at 6:16 p.m.

VI

ADDITIONAL ACTION ITEM

A. EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT — MIRA POZNA

RESOLUTION
No. 14-02-05

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve a contract of employment for Mira

Pozna, Director of Fiscal, for the period April 16, 2014 through April 15, 2016.

The motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.

There being no further business, the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:17 p.m.

Denise Ricks, Secretary



